
Some people who received this message don't often get email from jlyamnitzky@plumboro.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FW: 4908 Sardis Road - right to know request

 
From: Jessica L. Yamnitzky <jlyamnitzky@plumboro.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:35 PM

Subject: 4908 Sardis Road - right to know request
 

 
Good afternoon – there are no open code violations, permits, special assessments (liens, or fines) nor
is the property under demolition contract.
 
This email serves to close your Right to Know request. If you need additional information or
clarification, please complete a new Right to Know request form HERE and email to
RTKO@plumboro.com
 
Please be advised that this correspondence will serve to close this record with our office as
permitted by law. You have the right to appeal any aspect of this request for information in writing
to the Office of Open Records, 33 Market Street, 16th Floor, Harrisburg PA 17101-2234. If you choose
to file an appeal, you must do so within fifteen (15) business days of the mailing date of the Agency’s
response.
 
Jessica Yamnitzky, Assistant Boro Secretary & RTKO
Borough of Plum
2000 Mike Thomas Way, Pittsburgh, PA 15239
Phone: 412-795-6800 x 4208
E-Mail: JLYamnitzky@plumboro.com

Web | Facebook | SavvyCitizen
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential
and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are
hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use
the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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